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To: Brandon Hogan
Subject: RE: Pink Run N' Rally 2024

From: Brandon Hogan <brandon@barraisingfitness.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 10:16 AM

To: Tricia Maiers <tmaiers@cityofdyersville.com>
Subject: Re: Pink Run N' Rally 2024

Not sure if you have record of the route from the past 3 years, but it will be the same. Race will start at
11:30am. We will have music, food, and drinks following the race.

Thank you!

Brandon Hogan
Owner, Bar Raising Fitness

E: brandon@barraisingfitness.com

P: (563) 599-3912

Dubuque | Dyersville | Cascade | Online
www.BarRaisingFitness.com

OnWed, Jul 17, 2024 at 10:12 AM Tricia Maiers <tmaiers@cityofdyersville.com> wrote:

Hi Brandon,

I would happily put your request on the next city council meeting on August 5, 2024. Can you provide the
5K route and the timeline of events that you have planned for the day? Thanks

Tricia L. Maiers 1aCMC | 1aCFO

City Clerk | Treasurer
City of

Dyersvill,
340 1st Avenue East | Dyersville, IA 52040 | phone 563-875-7724 | fax 563-875-86238

www.cityofdyersville.com
Population 4,477




From: Brandon Hogan <brandon@barraisingfitness.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 10:04 AM

To: Tricia Maiers <tmaiers@cityofdyersville.com>
Subject: Pink Run N' Rally 2024

** This Message originated from outside [External Email] Be Very Aware Links and Attachments.**

Good morning!

My name is Brandon Hogan. | am reaching out in regards to our annual Pink Run N’ Rally 5K and event
we have at our Dyersville facility. We are looking to have it on September 28th and wondering if we could

get this approved by the city.

| look forward to hearing from you!

Thanks

- Brandon



